CORRESPONDENCE NO. 2
- 'Page 1 of 1

%:/{:% Stel lal' BGARD OF SUPERVISORS /

200 AR -1 A 1l Ul
April 1, 2010

Supervisor William O’Brien, District 1
Board of Supervisors

Stanislaus County

Administration Building

1010 10™ Street, Suite 6500

Modesto, CA 95354

Dear Mr. O’Brien:

Effective, June 2, 2010, Stellar Relay’s Salida, California center will no longer service the
California Relay Service contract. This will result in the termination of the below listed
employees employment from Stellar Relay on June 1, 2010. There is no bumping or transfer
rights available as the Salida, California center will be closing and this separation will be
permanent. Stellar Relay provided notice under the Federal and State Worker Adjustment and
Retraining Notification (“WARN") Acts.

Affected employees

# of employees
Job Title affected
Relay Agent 124

Junior Traffic Team Lead
Quality Assurance Rep
Trainer

Team Manager 6
Operations Manager 1
HR Benefits Specialist 1
HR Generalist 1
Payroll Manager 1
Receptionist 1
IT Technician 1
Traffic Analyst 6

1

3

1

Should you have any questions, I have provided my contact information below.

Sincerely, ,

oAl Jorat
Casey Scott
Human Resources Manager
Stellar Relay
5226 Pirrone Court
Salida, CA 95368
209-548-6414 (office)
cscott@stellarrelay.com.




